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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Ai Phing (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 6 December, 2017 11:08 AM

To: richardang@tokiomarine.com.sg; SUR

Subject: FW: MARKET VALUE - SJE9462X - DOA ON 22.11.2017 ( Our Ref: M1705957/RA(TP02))
Attachments: PARF & COE for SJIE9462X.pdf

Dear Richard,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Shiau Chan,

FYNA.

Best Regards,

Ad Phing | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | 5(408933)

From: Richard Ang [mailto:richardang@tokiomarine.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 6 December, 2017 10:43 AM

To: Ai Phing (LKKAuto) <aiphing@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: MARKET VALUE - SJES462X - DOA ON 22.11.2017 ( Our Ref: M1705957/RA(TP02))

Dear Ai Phing,

Please see attached PARF / COE REBATE details.
Kindly advise the market value of SJE9462X.
Thank you.

Regards,

Richard Ang

totor Claims Department

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.

20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046
T (65) 6592 6407 | F {65) 6221 2101 |

E richardang@tokiomarine.com.sg| W www. tokiomarine.com




Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type
Owner [D

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exported
Intended De-registration Date
Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year
Engine No,

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Output
Open Market Value
Original Registration Date
First Registration Date
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category

COE Period(Years)

PQP Paid

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Dec 2017

Singapore NRIC
04647

SIEF462X
Yes

06 Dec 2017

FIAT

BRAVO 1.4L 150HP MANUAL TURBO ABS AIRBAG
White

2007
198A10001244236
ZFA19800004124198
110.0kW ({147 bhp)
$21,492.00

13 May 2008

13 May 2008

1

$21,492.00 [0 2%6

Yes
12 May 2018
$10,746.00

30 Nov 2027

E- Open Category
10

$41,994.00
$41,924.00
$52,670.00
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